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i VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

EdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9507198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref :  CS/AWA18005194/T1rd3

oSN RonD 55 T
SINGAPORE 079914
Code: AWA
13 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBG 8180A Veh. Inspected SLN 26578
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. NSV1800180/8T Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From AVCPSB0087681700 Assign Date 20/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  15/03/2018 Inspection Date
Survey held at PERFORMANCE MOTORS LTD
303 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 159941
5a. : Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Wong, Kin <Kin.Wong@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Monday, 19 March 2018 11:06 AM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Cc: 'sur@lkkauto.com’; ‘PBSP'

Subject: TP Survey assignment for SLN 2657 B DOA: 15.03.2018 Our ref: NSV1800180/BT

The above captioned accident refers.

Pursuant to the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016 which was effective on 1 April 2016, we like to advise
that the third party claimant and us have consensus in the appointment of Mr Steven Foong / Mr Chua Weilie as
the Single Joint Expert to conduct the pre-repair survey of the third party claimant’s vehicle.

Please conduct "THIRD PARTY" survey on without prejudice basis. The information as are follows:

3 Party Vehicle : SLN 2657 B
Insured Vehicle : GBG 8180 A
Policy Number : AVCPSB0087681700
Name of Workshop ! Performance Motors Limited
Contact Number : 6319 0174
Person to Contact : Ms Caroline
Estimgggigost of $ 10.480.86

Regards,
Claims Division

Copy to Performance Motors Limited (Your Ref: SLN2657B) via Email

Note — Please send a copy of the video footage to us for our claim assessment.

(x) 1. This is to keep you informed that we have appointed surveyors to conduct inspection to your
client's damaged vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

2. Please keep our motor surveyor and us informed so as to enable the surveyor to conduct a
post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired and before returning
the repaired vehicle to your customer.

3. Please quantify your client's claim with all relevant supporting documents once your client's
vehicle has been repaired.

4. Please do not construe this appointment of surveyor and our above request as an admission of
liability.

Regards

Motor Claims
Claims Group
Global Market



The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential, If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the ori ginal e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



CeHneFong(LKKAuto)

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2019 2:23 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Fw: Pre-Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) - Accident involving potential defendant veh GBG

8180A and claimant's SLN 2657B on 15/03/2018; Our Ref: NSV1800180

FYI

From: PBSP

Sent: Thursday, 29 March 2018 2:48 PM

To: Tang, Ben; Wong, Kin

Subject: Re: Pre-Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) - Accident involving potential defendant veh GBG 8180A and
claimant's SLN 2657B on 15/03/2018; Our Ref: NSV1800180

Dear Ben,

Owner revert to Uninsured recovery claims.

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

C/o Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

From: Tang, Ben <Ben.Tang@awac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 March 2018 1:16:23 PM

To: PBSP; Wong, Kin

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) - Accident involving potential defendant veh GBG 8180A and
claimant's SLN 2657B on 15/03/2018; Our Ref: NSV1800180

Dear Caroline
We have received the CD but unable to view.
Please resent video footage via email.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Claims Analyst
Claims Group
Global Markets

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914
T: 465 6423 0816

F: +65 6423 0864



4/17/2019 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

" > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars ol
Owner iDTvpe: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 5535B
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SLN2657B
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 17 Apr 2019
Vehicle Make: B.MW.
Vehicle Model: 318I LED NAV
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufa r:t.u ring Year: 2017
Engine No.: F9991572B38B15A
Chassis No.: WBABE36040NU78919
Maximum Power Output: 100.0 kW (134 bhp)
Open Market Value: $3'1.229.00
Original Registration Date: 27 Apr 2017
First Registration Date: 27 Apr 2017
Transfer Count: 0 .
Actual ARF Paid: $30,721.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 26 Apr 2027
PARF Rebate Amount: $23,040.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 26 Apr 2027
COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: ' $54,405.00
COE Rebate Amount: $43,660.00
Total Rebate Amount: ' _  $66,700.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Apr 2019

OK
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MPML 18036079 / Performance Motors Limited - Alexandra

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 16/03/2018 13:42
SUBMITTED BY: Caroling Tan Shirui

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident o speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of malerial facls may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

16/03/2018 13:42
15/03/2018 12:05

FORUM SHOPPING CENTRE

SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy. Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLN2657B

LAURENCE VICTORIN TJIA
S2745535B

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-97366095
OFFICE-97366095

BMW
318

NORMAL USAGE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

CN825019

LAURENCE VICTORIN TJIA
S27455358

08/11/1957

INDOOR

26/02/1983

35 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-97366095

OFFICE-97366095
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 12



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Deté!i_s of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACH.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

10 WALSHE ROAD #02-08
257654

NO

OWNER

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO
NO
YES
NO

NO

NO

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

GBG8180A

GOODS VEHICLE

GO HUI SAN

91372290

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY, LTD

Page 2 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhoider and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies |s not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

S. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the repart being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowladge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/ar process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessad by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Persenal Information to all insurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s) invelved In this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority {such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

{i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlament of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(i) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

{iv}administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
axternal cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b) allinsurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e) the Information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{il) for complying with reguirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

SARY PO e
G‘;B,fmw!{um: \ L' ‘G
203 Alexondra (&30
. Darby Perfom.ogs

LAURENCE U iCTORIV | o ST
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (if driver is not the policyholder) Mame:

1S March ol¥ Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

4rM

PelE EEAF ATy LT an R 1 WA \
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION 303 Alexandra Roa
I/We declare the faregoing particulars are true in every respect. Sime Darby Perfar tra r) 1,\\%
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Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reparting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver s not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
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B Deale: Performance Motors lelted

A member of rhe 5i )y Group

GST REG. NO : M2 - 0020081 - X

ESTIMATE 16 MAR 2w
( Estimate No. : bl 46253 Page No. : 1 of 2
Date Estimated : 15/03/2018
| Prepared By : Gary Poh Chai Hoon
([ - ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT - 40000
Laurence Victorin Tjia Cash Sales - Service
10 Walshe Road Singapore
#02-08
| Singapore 257654
”
REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
§ SLN2657B NU78919 27/04/2017 318iA/4Dr 0
DESCRIPTION VALUE
To replace front bumper and attachment include knocking ggo 1,700.00
cause by the accident
Painting front bumper 4'>f 1.038.00
To replace right headlight including program 4 5) 531.00
and conduct tests for proper function.
To check electrical wiring systems at the front section A5 177.00
for proper function including adjustments of headlights.
\f
Sundries. : 80.00
Total Labour 1: 3,526.00
DESCRIPTION QTY PRIC VALUE
FRT BUMPER TOP MOUNT 1 361.65 $361.65
FRT RH DEFORMATION ELEMENT 1 97.40 7 97.40
INSERT AIR INLET MIDDLE 1 121.95 '{'121 .95
RH FOG LAMP SUPPORT 1 37.60 7 3760
FINISHER ROD CENTRE (SPORT) 1 53.40 AN X 5340
RH FINSIHER ROD (SPORT) 1 39.25 7 3925
RH AIR INLET FINISHER (SPORT) 1 51.90 ~51.90
RH PARTIALLY OPEN GRID (SPORT) 1 78.65 2 7865
FRT SHOCK ABSORBER ECE 1 52.15 7T 5215
FRT BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (SPORT LINE_ 1 982.75 do- 982.75
GROMMET 2 0.75 Ak— 4.50
FRT BUMPER LOWER MOUNT 1 128.00 % 128.00
PLAQUE 82MM 1 69.50 A4~ 6950
RH HEADLIGHT LED TECHNOLOGY 1 3.04460 3,044 60
LH FOG LIGHT LED 1 391.10 7 391.10
DECOUPLING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTE 4 5.05 A7 20.20
PDC SENSOR MINERAL GREY (B39) 2 368.80 7 73760

lotal Parts : 6,269.20




GST REG. NO : M2 - 0020081 - X
ESTIMATE

-~

Estimate No.
Date Estimated
Prepared By

: bl 46253 Page No:
: 15/03/2018
: Gary Poh Chai Hoon

2 of 2

REGN. NO.
SLN2657B

CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL
NU78919 27/04/2017 318iA/4Dr

MILEAGE

0

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
» To resurvey before/after spray painling
» To display damaged pari(s) during resurvey
» Parts prices are subject 1o confirmation
* Third party survey is on & "Without Prejudice” basis
* No illegal modification(s) is allowed
= Supplementary item{s) mus! be resurveyed and
is subject to final approval from insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

?:; 4 1(,\(6\‘?

A1q4 10

.

Labour 1
Parts

Labour 2
Excess

Total GST @ 7%

Grand Total

<
3,526.00
6,269.20

0.00
0.00

685.66

10,480.86

**THIS ESTIMATE IS VALID FOR A PERIOD OF 30 DAYS ONLY**
** PRICE FOR PARTS ARE SUBJECTED TO CHANGE WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE **
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref : CS/AWA18005194/T1cd3e2

TN

(SINGAPORE BRANCH) || ’
60 ANSON ROAD #08-01 (8th FLOOR) . B

MAPLETREE ANSON Al DTS
SINGAPORE 079914

Code: AWA

i Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBG 8180A Veh. Inspected SLN 2657B
Policy No. AVCPSB0087681700 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. NSV1800180/BT Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 16/03/2018

2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition P
Make & Model B.M.W. 318l c.c 1499
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. WBABE36040NU78919 Colour GREY
Odometer 3156 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD

3. Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/50 R17 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[225/50 R17 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[225/50 R17 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [225/50 R17 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm

4, i Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/S PORTION.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5. ' General Information =
Accident Date  15/03/2018 Inspection Date 22/03/2018
Survey held at PERFORMANCE MOTORS LTD

303 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 159941

5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLN 2657B

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 2

5 Sr=or = S e R T T
Qty Description of Parts | Condition mﬁfp ) 0"”1?,@
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|SUNDRIES (SN) * CHECK 80.00 -
1|FRT BUMPER TOP MOUNT (SN) * CHECK 361.85 B
1|FRT RH DEFORMATION ELEMENT (SN) * CHECK 97.40 -
1|INSERT AIR INLET MIDDLE (SN) * CHECK 121.95 5
1|RH FOG LAMP SUPPORT (SN) * CHECK 37.60 -
1|FINISHER ROD CENTRE (SPORT) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 53.40 -
1|RH FINISHER ROD (SPORT) (SN) “ CHECK 39.25 &
1|RH AIR INLET FINISHER (SPORT) (SN) * CHECK 51.90 -
1|RH PARTIALLY OPEN GRID (SPORT) (SN) * CHECK 78.65 -
1|FRT SHOCK ABSORBER ECE (SN) * CHECK 52.15 -
1|FRT BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (SPORT LINE (SN) DEFORMED 982.75 982.75
2|GROMMET (SN) NECESSARY 1.50 1.50
1|FRT BUMPER LOWER MOUNT (SN) * CHECK 128.00 -
1|PLAQUE 82MM (SN) NECESSARY 69.50 69.50
1|RH HEADLIGHT LED TECHNOLOGY (SN) CRACKED 3,044.60 3.044.60
1|LH FOG LIGHT LED (SN) * CHECK 381.10 -
4|DECOUPLING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTE (SN) NECESSARY 20.20 20.20
2|PDC SENSOR MINERAL GREY (B39) (SN) * CHECK 737.60 -
6,349.20 4,118.55
LABOUR
TO REPLACE FRONT BUMPER AND ATTACHMENT 1,700.00 850.00
INCLUDE KNOCKING CAUSE BY THE ACCIDENT.
PAINTING FRONT BUMPER. 1,038.00 934.00
TO REPLACE RIGHT HEADLIGHT INCLUDING PROGRAM 531.00 451.00
AND CONDUCT TESTS FOR PROPER FUNCTION.
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEMS AT THE 177.00 150.00
FRONT SECTION FOR PROPER FUNCTION INCLUDING
ADJUSTMENTS OF HEADLIGHTS.
3,446.00 2,385.00
GRAND TOTAL 9,795.20 6,503.55

Report Ref No. CS/AWA18005194/T1cd3e2




MOHAMAD TAUFIKH ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A ,M.MATAI

Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser
DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

h L contac 3 epied to any third party who may reply on the Kepo




